950000

25§96

(_Requestor‘s Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rPekup  [] war [] man

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Ceirtified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

RN

700161329647

LA,
ﬁ, 13/( M{ ﬂ//l/g‘
/




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Se'nt; Thursday, September 03, 2009 1:47 PM
To: -  CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custemer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sonia Stewart [mailto:sstewart@starbankfinancial.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 1:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

To Whom it may Concern:
Please change the Principal address for the following companies
1. Starbank Financial

Document Number P95000028896
FEI/EIN Number 650578087

to:

5950 W Oakiand Park Blvd.,
Suite 309
Lauderhill, FL 33313

Sonia Stewart
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